MOHAMAD EL BOHSALY

mohamad.elbohsaly@gmail.com | +96170269520 | LinkedIn profile | GitHub | Beirut, Lebanon

CAREER SUMMARY: SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

A self-motivated and enthusiastic person experienced in software / Apple mobile development and startup ecosystem. Aside from my part-time job, I am currently a self-employed freelance software developer readily involved in undertaking projects.

I eagerly connected the dots between domains such as software development, project management, and business analysis. I believe my technical skills within mobile technology will add value to your business and optimize efficiency throughout the tailoring user experience.

Key software skills include:

- Apple mobile development (Swift 5 and SwiftUI)
- Flutter for hybrid app development
- Web development & design (Mainly WordPress & PHP)
- Computer networking and APIs (Web services, mainly RESTful architecture)
- Database systems development (mainly RDBMS) and business logic (mainly PHP)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Developer | May 2020 – Present

QuietClicks, Toronto - Canada

- Studying the software application domain
- Preparing software requirements specification documents
- Developing & helping team build solutions as per the best-fit technology
- Liaising between the software users and the software developers
- Broadcast Presenter | Apr 2020 Present

The InnSight, Toronto - Canada

- Writing and rehearsing scripts
- Meeting with program directors/producers to discuss programs/shows
- Organizing meetings, interviews and schedules
- Undertaking relevant background research
- Interviewing guests via the telephone or in-person
- Self Employed: Software Development Freelancer | Jan 2019 Present
 - Freelancing for Apple & WordPress-related projects (general-purpose apps)
 - o Conducting a CMS project called My Blog built on top of PHP, Bootstrap and JavaScript
 - o Developing eLearning projects using Articulate Storyline & Moodle technologies
- Junior HRMS Specialist | Dec 2019 Mar 2020
 Azadea Retail Group, Beirut Lebanon

- o Elicited business requirements in the form of decision support system
- Leveraged Oracle technology (Reports, and PL/SQL) to automate HR operations

• Software Engineer | Nov 2019 - Dec 2019

Presentail Start-up, Beirut - Lebanon

- Managed & wrote the codebase of two projects (Vendor & Driver Fleet) in Swift for iOS
- Worked with the marketing & design department about discuss UX/UI practices
- Documented both software projects in detail

• IT Business Analysis Intern | Aug 2019 - Oct 2019

Azadea Retail Group, Beirut - Lebanon

- Integrated data between client systems and back office using Oracle middleware apps
- o Invoked & tweaked some API configurations and calls for big retail companies

• eLearning Administrator | Jul 2017 – Jul 2019

American University of Beirut, Lebanon

- o Tailored distance learning to the client's preferences
- Customized the Moodle theme based on department's taste
- Created Web Services on my Moodle Cloud instance

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member of the Facebook Developer Circles: Beirut
- Member of the MENA Developers

PROJECTS ACHIEVED

- HR BI: A user-friendly dashboard targeted for HR personnel built on top of QlikView
- Driver and Vendor Fleet: Delivery management applications built on top of Swift and Google Maps
 API
- FlashChat (WhatsApp clone): A chat application built on top of Google's Firebase and Swift

CERTIFICATIONS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Social Media Marketing for Small Business (Issued by LinkedIn May 2020)
- Information Systems Specialization (Issued by Coursera Apr 2020)
- QlikView for Beginners Practical QlikView (Issued by Udemy Jan 2020)

EDUCATION

BSc. in Computer Science '17, AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF BEIRUT